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CITY OF CHIPLEY 
 
 
 
 

Addendum No. 2 
 

CITY OF CHIPLEY, FLORIDA  
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR WORKERS’ COMPENSATION, 

PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE 
RFP NO. 2022-04 

 
Issued:  May 13, 2022 
5:00 PM Local Time 

 
The following questions have been presented to the City: 
 

 1. Would the City consider extending the due date? We issued Addendum No. 1 
due to the RFP being issued after advertisement date. 
2. In the RFP document under section VII. Rating Criteria, is the list of A. through 
H. how the proposal response should be set up and tabbed? Yes, the submittals 
should be set up and tabbed based on Section VII of the RFP. 
 
3. Please provide the Property, Inland Marine and Auto schedules in Excel. I will 
look into this further and see if I have them in Excel format. 
 
4. Premiums per line of coverage for last 5 years. See attached for the last three 
years of premium per line of coverage. I will look into this further and see if I have 
the other two years of premiums per line of coverage. 
 
5. Was there any change in deductible structure over the past 5 years? Not aware of 
any change in deductibles. 
 

See attached.



 

6. Employee Concentration – Total number of full time and part time employees 
combined at each address:  See attached Employee Concentration by Location. 
Street #, Street Name, City, Zip Code, Total Number of Employees, Building 
Description, Construction, Number of Floors, Year Built 
 
7. Number of full -time employees? 49 plus 5 Elected Officials (18 volunteer fire 
and 4 police auxiliary not included in this number). 
 
8. Number of part time employees? 1 
 
9. Please provide the number of law enforcement personnel for the following: 

Full-time with arrest powers:  11       
 

Part-time with arrest powers: 4 auxiliary 
(Including Auxiliary) 

 
Full-time or Part-time without arrest powers: 0        
(Including Auxiliary & Crossing Guards) 
(Do not include Clerical Employees in this group) 

 
Volunteers:  0      

 
Clerical: 2          
(Full and Part Time Including Dispatchers) 

 
Dogs:  1          

 
Horses:  0       

 
 10. Number of rateable employees – employees that handle money and securities? 6 
 
 11. Number of volunteer firefighters and total dollar amount paid? 18 and $30,000/year 
 paid for fire calls. 
 
 12. Number of volunteer law enforcement and total dollar amount paid? 0 and $.00. 
 
 
If you have any questions please contact Mrs. Patrice Tanner, Assistant City Administrator/City 
Clerk at (850) 638-6350. 
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CITY OF CHIPLEY 
 

 

 

 

Addendum No. 1 

 

CITY OF CHIPLEY, FLORIDA  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR WORKERS’ COMPENSATION, 

PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE 

RFP NO. 2022-04 

 

Issued:  May 11, 2022 

1:00 PM Local Time 

  

The closing date will be changed from June 3, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. local time, to June 

24, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. local time. 

 

If you have any questions please contact Mrs. Patrice Tanner, Assistant City 

Administrator/City Clerk at (850) 638-6350. 

 

 

 
 

 



# Member Name
LOCATION 
ADDRESS LOCATION DESCRIPTION CITY STATE

ZIP 
CODE

TOTAL # 
OF EMP 

FOR LOC

004 City of Chipley 1442 Jackson Ave. City Hall Chipley FL 32428 8

008 City of Chipley 1544 N. Railroad Ave.Recreation Office Chipley FL 32428 2

010 City of Chipley 692 Rustin Drive WWTP Lab Chipley FL 32428 2
021 City of Chipley 1430 Jackson Ave. Police/Fire Station Chipley FL 32428 14
037 City of Chipley 671 Rustin Drive Public Works Facility - Garage Chipley FL 32428 18
034 City of Chipley 680 Utilities Drive Water Utilities Administration B Chipley FL 32428 6

Total 50

004 City Hall 021 Police/Fire Station
 Year Built - 1978 Year Built - 2001

Floors - 1 Floors - 1
Construction - 111 - MNC Construciton - 152 - NC

008 Recreation Office 037 Public Works Facility/Garage
Year Built - 1986 Year Built - 1982
Floors - 1 Floors - 1
Construction - 119 JM Construction - 152 - NC

010 WWTP Lab 034 Water Utilities Administration Building
Year Built - Unknown Year Built - 2008
Floors - 1 Floors - 1
Construction - 152 - NC Construction - 111 - MNC

EMPLOYEE CONCENTRATION BY LOCATION



FY 2019-2020



FY 2020-2021
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